

IFSA MAHMOOD

Year of call: 2018

Clerked by: Aaron Smith Leanne Martin

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Court of Protection and Mental Health Administrative and Public
Law Abuse and Human Rights



Abuse and Human Rights

Ifsa has continued to build on her experience in human rights work during her pupillage. She has worked on matters relating to breaches of Article 5 rights, failure to remove cases, and human rights claims arising out of Care Act assessments.

Profile

Ifsa joined Kings Chambers in October 2021, having completed her pupillage under the supervision of Sophie Allan and Richard Borrett.

Ifsa is building a practice in all areas of Court of Protection work, across both health and welfare and property and affairs cases, as well as matters involving the Mental Health Act 1983. She also accepts instructions in administrative and public law cases and abuse and human rights work.

Before joining chambers, Ifsa worked as a lawyer in the UK division of the European Court of Human Rights. In 2018-19, she was the Judicial Assistant to Lord Justice Irwin at the Court of Appeal where she assisted with cases on a range of public law and human rights issues.

Year of Call: 2018

Areas of Expertise:

Abuse and Human Rights

Administrative and Public Law

Court of Protection and Mental Health

Memberships

Lincoln's Inn

Qualifications

BPTC, City Law School

Public International Law LLM, Leiden University, The Netherlands

Law LLB, Durham University (First class)

Awards

Mansfield Scholarship, Lincoln's Inn

Hardwicke Entrance Scholarship, Lincoln's Inn

Peter Duffy Scholarship, Lincoln's Inn

Rosie Keane Memorial Award, City Law School

Professional Experience

2020: Registry Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights (UK Division)

2018-2019: Judicial Assistant to Lord Justice Irwin, Court of Appeal of England and Wales

2017: Legal Intern at the Trial Chamber of the Special Tribunal for Lebanon

2016-2017: Volunteer Caseworker at the Manuel Bravo Project